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MEMORANDUM

Reference: NWCG#015-2012

To: NWCG Committee Chairs
Geographic Area Coordinating Group (GACG) Chairs

National IC/AC Council Chair 2 , <

From: NWCG Chair
Date: September 11, 2012
Subject: 2012 Interagency Incident Business Management Handbook (PMS 902) Release

The 2012 version of the PMS 902 Interagency Incident Business Management Handbook
(IBMH) is available electronically on the NWCG publications website at:
http://www.nwcg.gov/pms/pubs/large.html#iibmh.

The hard copy version has been sent to GSA for printing and should be available for purchase
from the cache within 6-8 weeks. The Incident Business Committee (IBC) will forward a
notification once the hard copy version is available.

Please share this information within your respective agencies. If you have any questions, please
contact AnnMarie Carlson at (916) 978-4446 / acarlson@blm.gov.

Attachment A: 1IBMH Digest of Changes

cc: NWCG Executive Board
Program Management Unit (PMU)
Budget Advisory Unit (BAU) Chair
Roy Johnson, OWF Deputy Director
Rod Bloms, OWF Program Analyst
Brit Rosso, LLC Center Manager
AnnMarie Carlson, Incident Business Committee Chair
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